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KAGay,

Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education

REGION III - CENTRAL LUZON RECORDS SECTION
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF NUEVA ECIJA

MEMORANDUM

To:  Assistant Schools Division
Superintendents Chiefs, SGOD and CID
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools
District Supervisors District
Public Elementary and Secondary School Principals
DEDP Creative Team
All Other Concerned

From: JESSIE D. FERRER, CESO V
Schools Division SupcrintendenH

Subject: DEDP-BOOK FORMAT CREATIVE TEAM MEETING

Date: 2 November 2022

Relative to the completion of the SDO Nueva Ecija Division Education Development Plan-
Book Format, the following members of the Creative Team are requested to attend the
meeting on November 3 and 4, 2022, from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm at the SGOD Conference
Room, Santa Rosa, Nueva Ecija:

Arvin Key Barles
Bryan Gonzales
Christian Jay Ordona
Genesio Ruiz

Lemuel Kim Garcia
Rustom Pantalunan
Renz Santos

Johnny Bacani
Josefina Roque

Leo Diao

This serves as the Authority to Travel of the aforementioned participants.

For information, guidance, and compliance.
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Address: Brgy. Rizal, Santa Rosa, Nueva Ecija 3101
Telephone No.: (044) 940 3121

Email: nueva.ecija@deped.gov.ph

Facebook Page: DepEd SDO Nueva Ecija
Webpage: www.deped-ne.net.ph




